From: Claudia Berglund

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 10:57 AM

To: nkovacevich@ocfairboard.com; bbagneris@ocfairboard.com;
tbilezikjian@ocfairboard.com; djackson@ocfairboard.com; dlabelle@ocfairboard.com;
npham@ocfairboard.com; nrubalcava-garcia@ocfairboard.com; rruiz@ocfairboard.com

Cc: OCF Executive

Subject: Michelle Richard's response to my email

To the Board-

Ms. Richards is at best disingenuous in her response to my email to the Board. She arrived at 1pm, accompanied by
Security. She elected to 'serve' her notice to Sarah Klifa personally, in front of all of Sarah's clients while Sarah was
warming up the children who ride with her. Most of the other notices she 'served' were simply taped to stall doors. Of
course it was disruptive, which was clearly her intent. | cannot imagine why a CEO would be 'required' to personally
'serve' a tenant at a public event. The recipients of the 'notices' believed them to be eviction notices.

After a significant delay we were able to complete the Saturday competition. | had at least four horses withdraw from
competition and no further adds. That had a significant adverse impact on the financial results of my show. | do not
necessarily believe that | was the primary target of Ms. Richard's actions, but the impact of those actions was to
sabotage my show.

Claudia Berglund

Manager, Victory Horse Shows LLC



